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Inter-Office Memo



TO:		Board of Adjustment Members
FROM:	Paul Body, Senior Planner
Thru:		Jeffrey Ball, AICP, Planning & Zoning Manager
SUBJECT:	Variance Staff Comments for Wednesday, January 15, 2025	
DATE:		December 20, 2024

DISTRICT 1

(24V00048) Anita J. McCalmont requests a variance of Chapter 62, Article VI, Brevard County Code as follows, 1.) Section 62-2100.5(d) to permit a variance of 604 sq. ft. over 696 sq. ft. maximum allotment for an accessory structure in an RU-1-9 (Single-Family Residential) zoning classification.  This request represents the applicant’s request to permit an interior second floor buildout to an existing 650 sq. ft. accessory structure.  The existing accessory structure was approved as one story per building permit 23BC21362.  The applicant states she was unaware that adding a second floor to the inside of an existing accessory structure would increase the total square feet of the accessory structure.  Per section 62-1102, accessory buildings or structures may have a full or half bath; but may not have living quarters or a kitchen, unless such structure is a guesthouse consistent with section 62-1932.  This request equates to an 87% deviation of what the code allows.  There are no variances to the minimum accessory sq. ft. requirement in the immediate area.  There is no code enforcement action pending with the Brevard County Planning and Development Department.  If the Board approves the variance, it may want to limit its approval as depicted on the survey and floor plan provided by the applicant.  
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